FELICITY SHAFER



1

240-203-2262



shaferfelicity@yahoo.com



Herndon, VA 20170

SKILLS

- Silkscreen
- Linocut
- Dry Point
- Drawing
- Woodworking
- Adobe/Microsoft proficient
- Strong communication
- Detail Oriented
- Organized

EDUCATION

MOORE COLLEGE OF ART AND DESIGN Philadelphia, PA

Bachelor's in Fine Arts
Expected Graduation May 2024

HAGERSTOWN COMMUNITY COLLEGE Hagerstown, MD

Associate's of Arts

, 100001410000171110

2017 - 2020

REFERENCES

Asuka Goto

646-481-9891

Associate Professor and Area Head of Fine Arts, Moore College

agoto@moore.edu

Damary Beltran

609-805-0105

Fine Arts 3D Technician, Moore College damarybeltran@gmail.com

Marie Cilia De Amicis 571-338-7717 President of the Washington Printmakers Gallery washington.print1@gmail.com

BIO

Felicity Shafer is a Fine Arts student working towards her BFA at Moore College of Art and Design. She is a hard working creative individual with several years of artistic experience, as well as teaching, working collaboratively with others, and working in a professional environment.

EXPERIENCE

SEASONAL SALES ASSOCIATE

The Children's Place, Manassas Mall, Manassas VA 2023 - Present

- Assist customers by answering questions, facilitating check-out, and retrieving orders.
- Work collaboratively with a team to assist customers, organize inventory, and clean the store.
- · Provide friendly and helpful customer service.

PRINT STUDIO MONITOR

Moore College of Art and Design, Philadelphia PA 2023 - 2024

- · Cleaned, organized, and maintained the shop.
- Refilled and restocked supplies as needed; reset the presses.
- Answered questions and helped others use the facilities.
- Assisted with the Risograph printer; set up files, troubleshooted, changed the ink.

WOODSHOP MONITOR

Moore College of Art and Design, Philadelphia PA 2021 - 2024

- Enforced safety with and around machinery.
- Cleaned, organized, and maintained the shop.
- Assisted with machinery and gave tips and feedback on projects.
- Taught others how to use wood to construct objects.

GALLERY INTERN

Washington Printmakers Gallery, Georgetown DC 2023

- Assisted with installation and de-installation of work.
- Hosted and assisted with workshops.
- Helped organize and facilitate opening receptions.
- Created fliers and handouts about workshops, classes, and programs.
- Sat the gallery, greeted and helped patrons, facilitated sales.

Debbie Goodman 240-338-6524

Marketing and Art Director, Soft Stuff debbieg@gosoftstuff.com

Kim Ritchey

240-818-3189

Director, Owner, Ritchey's TotLot ritcheys_totlot1@verizon.net

AWARDS

DIANA AND CLARENCE STERN AWARD IN 3D FINE ART

Moore College of Art and Design, Philadelphia PA 2024

HARRIET GLASHOFER JOLLES ENDOWED MEMORIAL PRIZE IN FINE ARTS

Moore College of Art and Design, Philadelphia PA 2024

EXHIBITIONS

SENIOR SHOW EXHIBITION

The Galleries at Moore, Philadelphia PA April 25th-May11th, 2024

BISFA 10TH ANNIVERSARY ALUMNI & TEACHERS EXHIBITION

Washington County Arts Council, Hagerstown MD

April 25 - May 28, 2019

OFFICE AND GRAPHIC DESIGN INTERN

Soft Stuff Distributors, Jessup MD 2022

- Created promotional flyers for products.
- Worked alongside team members to complete invoices and labels.
- Organized invoices.
- Delivered products to clients.
- Proficient in the Adobe suite, Fiery, and the Versant 180 press.

LEAD TEACHER; SUBSTITUTE TEACHER

Ritchey's Tot Lot Child Care Center, Hagerstown MD 2017 - 2021

- Created and implemented age appropriate curriculum.
- Worked one-on-one with children, teachers, and parents.
- Cared for children and their needs such as napping, meals, diapering, potty training, working on social, emotional, and physical skills